one tannery, a foundry and manufactory for making carding and other machines, two stores, two groceries, two taverns, one blacksmith, two tailors, two shoe-makers.

Post Office, post every day.

ANCASTER.

A Township in the Gore District, is bounded on the south-east by the townships of Barton and Glanford; on the north by Flamborough West and Beverly; and on the south-west by Onondaga and Brantford. In Ancaster, 41,850 acres are taken up, 17,952 of which are under cultivation. This is a triangular-shaped township, is well-settled, and contains some fine farms. The villages of Dundas and Ancaster are situated in it, and there are also two grist and six saw mills in the township.

Population in 1841, 2930.

Ratable property in the township, £68,212.

ANDERDON.

A Township in the county of Essex; is bounded on the north by the township of Sandwich; on the west by the Detroit river; on the south by the township of Malden; and on the east by the township of Colchester. In Anderdon 5675 acres are taken up, of which 1159 are cultivated. The river Canard runs through the township, and enters the Detroit River about midway between its northern and southern boundaries. Soil, fertile. The banks of the river are well settled. In the south-west of the township are three valuable lime-stone quarries, part of which belong to the Indians, and are leased to private individuals. Large quantities of lime are exported; giving employment te a great number of hands during the burning season. One person alone exported during the year 1844, 5000 barrels of lime, and 270 toise of stone; and the aggregate amount exported, would probably be fully half as much again.

There are in the township, two asheries. There is a good tavern on the

Sandwich road, about two miles above Amherstburg.

Population, 608.

Ratable property in the township, £4772.

ANTRIM.

A small Village in the township of Howard, on Lake Erie,—the shipping-port for the surrounding neighbourhood,—contains storehouses for storing produce for shipment, a tavern, &c. Vessels are occasionally built and repaired here. Antrim is three and a half miles from Morpeth.

ARTEMISIA.

A Township in the Simcoe District; is bounded on the north by Euphrasia; on the west by Glenelg; on the south by Proton, and on the east by Melancthon. This township has been added to the Simcoe District since 1844; it is only just laid out, and is not yet opened for sale.

ARTHUR.

A Village in the township of Arthur, at the commencement of the Government settlement on the Owen Sound road, twelve miles above Fergus, on the Canastoga, a branch of the Grand River. Contains 22 inhabitants.

ARTHUR.

A Township in the Wellington District; is bounded on the east by the township of Luther; on the north by Egremont; on the west by Minto; and on the south by Maryborough and Peel. This township has only lately been laid out, and no return has yet been made from it. There are as yet but few settlers in it.

of Seymo and on the 3,315 of v covered v ship, and Asphodel acres of c

Popula Ratable

A Tow the north township a fine cli along the at the ent Albert. The Rive south till bend, and are taken one saw-i

Popula Ratable Govern

A Tow township by Lake vation. township, means of the bay fit this town grist mill Popula

Ratable

A Villa below the There is

A Tow ship of E-Elizabeth 44,313 ac bordering back of th of Crown tilleries in corner of